Tracy Maloy

N .
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 12:18 PM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION. This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-3319452-5578650
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 1

Total $19.46

Approved items

[x] 3 Telemecanique ZB2BE102 Pushbutton+Selector Switch Contact Block, Type: XB2,
Size: 22mm, 10A, 600V NC
$7.75| Qty. 2
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Customers who viewed this item also viewed

Telemecanique
ZB2BE107 Contact Block
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$795
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Pushbutton Switch

; l a Auxitiary Contact Block

28
$1 149($2.30/Each Set)

Telemecanique ZB2BE102
Pushbutton+Selector Switch
Contact Block, Type: XB2, Size:
22mm, 10A, 600V NC

Brand: Telemecanique

"
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6 ratings
-40% $77°
Was: $+2:89 §3 g i
Q Ty 2

Operating 600 Volts
Voltage
Brand Telemecanique
Switch Type Pushbutton Switch
Material Alloy Steel
Item 7 x5 x 5 inches
Dimensions

See more

About this item

¢ [nput Voltage: 600 V-AC

e Output Current Rating: 10 A AMP
e Type: Pushbutton

e SKU: B439153 (PPR)

Specifications for this item

Brand Name Telemecanique
Controller Push Button
Type
Item Weight ~ 0.480 ounces
Material  Alloy Steel
Model CECOMINODOQ78883
Number
National 5999-01-289-0885
Stock
See more

https://www.amazon.com/Telemecanique-ZB2BE 102-Pushbutton-Selector-Contact/dp/BOODE3IXYK

Telemecanique ZB2BE102 Pushbutton+Selector Switch Contact Block, Type: XB2, Size: 22mm, 10A, 600V NC: Electronic Motor ...

Music Shop Primne Day teday

Material Handling

Telemecanique Zh2-
Be101 - Pack of 3 -
Contact Block 10 Amp, 1
N.O. 4 Zb2-Be101 - Pack

1
$3300(411.00/Item)

$775

$3.93 delivery July 15 - 19.
Details

Or fastest delivery Thursday,
July 14. Order within 6 hrs 31
mins. Details

Select delivery location

In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add té Cart
BuyNo‘&. i
1 Secure transaction

Ships from Worldscape Supply
Sold by Worldscape Supply

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Add to List

New & Used (8) from
$7.75 + $3.93 shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$12.99
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Ryzen Parts Direct

Add to Cart

Add to Cart

$10.97

+ $3.00 shipping
Sold by: IMC-Direct

$15.00
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Northeast Parts

Add to Cart

Have one to sell?
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